Dawn Buck
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From: Lowe's Home Improvement <do-not-reply@notifications.lowes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 3:45 PM

To: Dawn Buck

Subject: Thanks for Your Order! #300901034260557755

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish

Alert button to report any suspicious emails

Thanks, Dawn
We've Received Your Order

Order#300901034260557755
Invoice # 78433
Placed February 3, 2026

We'll get started on it and
update you every step of the way.

Manage Order
Get the Lowe’s app

Download our app for live order tracking.

Get App

Payment Summary
Subtotal (1 item) $268.34
Savings ($14.12)

Delivery $79.00



Pick Up Fee $0.00

Total Fee $0.00
Total Tax $27.79
Total $375.13
Rty )
Eif: Delivery Details
E Delivery Location
| _ Dawn Buck

[x] f Need To Reschedule ?

6901 OLD YORK RD OFC
Reschedule your delivery onlir :.

OFC LEASING -
[x] g Need Help ?

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19126

Visit our Help Center.

215-224-4046

_5
. 5 Forget something? Add items to Order

40 Midview 36-in x 81-in Sandstone Wood core Reversible Hinge QTY
Storm Door with Retractable Screen ( Brushed nickel Handle
Included ) 1

Item #: 444821|Model #: 37082092
Unit Price: $268.34|Subtotal: $268.34

5% Lowe's Cardholder Discount Discount: $14.12
Estimated Delivery Date: Feb. 20, 2026

Lowe's Return Policy

You can return or exchange most new, unused merchandise
with proof of purchase within 90* days of the original purchase
date unless noted in our return policy exceptions.

*Appliance returns must be initiated within 48 hours of delivery
or the time of pickup.

See Return Policy and Exceptions for details.



